
Ectory R. Lawless 

From: Lisa Foust 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, May 06, 2019 11 :03 AM 
Ectory R. Lawless 

Subject: FW: Teliax, Inc. - TN CPCN Application (Docket No. 19-00045) Request for Extension 

Importance: High 

Tori , 

Can you put a copy of this email in the docket file as a request for additional time to resp ond to data request? 

Thanks, 

Lisa Foust 

Utilit ies Division 

--- - ---· -- ------ ---· - -- -·-·------------------ - --------------------------
From: Grace Stanley [mailto:gstanley@inteserra.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2019 3:36 PM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Cc: Sharon Thomas; Carey Roesel 
Subject: Teliax, Inc. - TN CPCN Application (Docket No. 19-00045) Request for Extension 
Importance: High 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 

Hi, Lisa. 

As discussed with you on April 30, 2019, the Company is requesting an extension until May 24, 2019 to have time to 
have the requested items of the Certificate of Existence and an original duplicate bond processed and filed with the TN 
PUC. Please let me know if that is acceptable . 

Thanks a bunch, 
Grace 

t;zaus~ 
Sr. Associate Consultant 

.. • 
lnteserra 
---CONSUL ING GROUP 

Direct: 407-740-3020 I Main: 407-740-8575 
FAX: 407-740-0613 I www.inteserra .com 
151 Southhall Lane, Suite 450 Maitland, FL 32751 
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Established in 1986, lnteserra Consulting Group is a leading consulting firm for the communications and competitive 
energy industries. 

This electronic message contains information from lnteserra Consulting Group, Inc. which may be confidential or 
privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone {407-740-8575} 
immediately. 
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